

ADWIT MITTAL

Blockchain Developer

CONTACT

- +91 9754369511
- adwitmittal@gmail.com
- [AdwitM](#)
- [adwitm](#)
- [Portfolio](#)

EDUCATION

BENNETT UNIVERSITY
Bachelor Of Technology in Computer Science
2020 - 2024

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Solidity - Smart Contracts
- Hardhat & Foundry
- Web3 and Blockchain Research
- HTML | CSS | Javascript | Typescript
- Video Editing

TECHNOLOGIES

- ERC20 - Fungible Tokens
- ERC721 - Non Fungible Tokens
- ERC6551 - Token Bound Accounts
- ERC4671 - Soul Bound Tokens
- ERC4907 - Rentable NFTs
- ERC4626 - Tokenized Vaults
- UUPS & Transparent Proxy
- ENS
- SuperTokens by SuperFluids
- Axelar & LayerZero
- Meson | Swing | Rango | Li.Fi SDKs and APIs
- Chainlink Oracles & Automation
- ZetaChain Crosschain Infrastructure

HACKATHONS

Participated

- ETHIndia 2022 - Link
- ETHforAll 2022 - Link
- FVM SpaceWarp 2022

Mentored

- Scaling Ethereum 2023
- HackFS 2023
- Superhack 2023

PROFILE

I am a highly skilled and experienced blockchain enthusiast, investor, and developer in the Web3 and DeFi space. With over four years of dedicated involvement in this rapidly evolving industry, I have honed my skills and knowledge to become a proficient blockchain developer and founder. My expertise primarily lies in working with the Ethereum Virtual Machine (EVM) and the Solidity programming language.

PROJECTS

ZNS CONNECT NAME SERVICE

- Crosschain domain name service to solve blockchain domain name interoperability.
- ZNS is in active development and has already seen a total volume of over 5000 domain mints across polygon mainnet and zetachain testnet.
- Smart Contracts written by me has been battle tested with volumes over 10k \$.
- In partnership with Zetachain, a blockchain network with over 27M \$ in funding.
- [Site](#) | [Documentation](#) | [Code](#) | [Twitter](#)

ZETASWAP

- ZetaSwap is a cutting-edge solution that addresses the interoperability challenges of cryptocurrency trading.
- ZetaSwap is an OTC platform that enables secure and direct P2P swaps of any Token and NFT asset across different blockchains in a crosschain manner
- Being built in collaboration with Zetachain, a blockchain network with over 27M \$ in funding.
- [Site](#) | [Documentation](#)

NUCLEUS FINANCE

- DeFi Protocol to solve blockchain interoperability for investors with self custody.
- [Site](#) | [Documentation](#) | [Code](#)

LAST MAN STANDING

- Gamified Investing DeFi Protocol with a token and a staking platform. Uses psychological tricks to create an infinite buy pressure on the token and protocol.
- First project to receive a grant of 2500\$ from QuillAudits.
- [Site](#) | [Code](#) | [Audit Report](#)

KRISHIBLOCK

- Decentralised Land Registry on the blockchain focusing on India, on track to being pitched to the Indian Government.
- [Site](#) | [Code](#)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TECHNICAL LEAD - ZNS CONNECT

July, 2023 - Present

- Working as a developer lead and as a web3 product manager
- Creating new and innovative crosschain defi protocol called ZNS Connect Name Service

BLOCKCHAIN DEVELOPER - METAVERSE VENTURES PVT. LTD.

Feb, 2023 - Present

- Working as a developer lead and as a web3 product manager
- Creating new and innovative crosschain defi protocol called ZNS Connect Name Service

FOUNDER AND DEVELOPER - FACTURE INC.

Nov, 2022 - Present

- Startup incubated by the Bennett Hatchery.
- Building DeFi Protocols and deploy them.
- Working as a Fullstack Blockchain Developer.

WEB DEVELOPER - STEPONE XP

Jan 2021 - Apr 2021

- Created a HTML based puzzle game.
- Learnt and built websites in HTML, CSS and JS.